
 
 

      
  

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
  

 
 

 
  

 

Recovery Community Organizing Initiative 

(Albany and New York City) 


Bidders Conference  Q&A - January 15, 2010 


1.	 Does OASAS anticipate requiring or providing any specific software 
application for the selected provider?   
No, but the proposal should describe how the applicant plans to 
address the information management and reporting 
expectations included in the  proposal. 

2.	 Does OASAS have a specific format or content for how required  
information will be collected or reported? 
No format or specific content for required information has been 
established. The RFP indicates that the selected program will be 
required to “collect, manage, analyze, interpret and report 
performance and outcomes to OASAS…” and identifies a 
number of possible outcomes/performance measures which 
may be used. Proposals should describe what information and 
measures the organization would propose to use and how they 
will use this information to continuously improve program 
performance. 

3.	 The RFP identifies a number of Outcome Performance Measures, does the 
statement in the RFP – “The Selected applicant will be expected to work 
with OASAS to establish specific targets…” (Page 9 of the RFP) mean that 
no targets are necessary in the proposal? 
No, applicants should include targets. The final measures and 
targets to be expected from the selected provider will be 
negotiated with OASAS at a later date. 

4.	 Is there only going to be a single award or will there be more than one  
award going to providers serving different areas or locations? 
There will be no more than one award. The organization 
selected is expected to provide Statewide services.  

5.	 Does the application have to describe what an organization is doing or is  
going to do? 
Applicants may describe both existing services and proposed 
services. The OASAS State Aid available under this initiative 
cannot be used to supplant existing funding sources for services 
currently being operated. 

6.	 As far as the links go across the state do we have to have them established 
in the proposal or projected in the proposal? 
The proposal should describe what it is the organization is 
already doing and/or what it proposes to do if selected.  



  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

7.	 An applicant may be a new organization, how is it supposed to address the 
organization and staffing? 
The proposal should describe the existing or proposed 
organizational structure that will be overseeing, managing 
and delivering recovery community organizing services.   

8.	 Is there a limitation on the number of pages that can be submitted in the  
      proposal? 

Section III.B.3. lists the Required Proposal Components. It 
specifies (Page 7) the limits to the number of pages to be 
included in the Summary and the Project Narrative: Statement 
of Need. There are no other page limitations. 

9.	 The RFP describes a contract for up to five years, is the funding subject to 
annual appropriation? 
Yes, continued funding is subject to annual appropriation and 
availability of funds. 

10. I’d like to gain some clarity around how broadly the state is defines 
“recovery” within the context of this funding opportunity. Would a “peer-
to-peer recovery readiness” model (submitted with the question) fall 
within the scope of the RFA and be competitive for funding? 
Recovery Community Organizing services are described in the 
RFP as well as how the term “Recovery” is intended in the 
context of the RFP. The Q&A portion of this procurement is not 
intended to comment or advise on specific proposals or their 
comparative quality. 

11. When will the award be announced? 
The RFP describes an announcement on or about April 5, 2010. 


